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From: info@evacusafe.co.uk

Sent: 28 November 2019 12:30

To: Angus Whitburn

Subject: RE: EVACUATION CHAIR EXCEL
Hello Angus

Many thanks for your email.
We can certainly help.

Excel model — Excel Model Evacuation chair — 182kg load capacity

Wide flat seat, footrest with carry handles, weight supporting arm rests, over shoulder restraints. Includes wall
hooks, chair cover, signage, operating instructions and DVD
https://www.evacusafe.co.uk/shop/evacuation-chair-excel/

RRP: £650 plus VAT

Discounted online price: £617.50 plus VAT

Carriage is included in the above price.
Warm regards

Ali

Alison Evans

Evacusafe

Unit 9, Devonshire Business Park, Knights Park Road, Basingstoke, RG21 6XN.
T:01256 332723

E: info@evacusafe.co.uk

W: www.evacusafe.co.uk

From: Angus Whitburn [mailto:Angus.Whitburn@witney-tc.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 November 2019 12:27

To: info@evacusafe.co.uk

Subject: EVACUATION CHAIR EXCEL

Hi,

Could | please have a quote including VAT and carriage for your EVACUATION CHAIR EXCEL plus equipment for safe
storage.

Many thanks

Angus Whitburn

Compliance and Environment Officer

Witney Town Council

07423124006

01993 704379

Please note that calls to this number may be recorded for monitoring/training purposes.
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m please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it cannot
accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus
checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.



